Brooke Stevens

From: Karen Galbo

Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2025 4.07 PM

To: Brooke Stevens

Subject: Fw: Fair Rent Commission Hearing for 9/24 is cancelled

Get OQutlook foriOS

From: Stacey Konakowitz <skonakowitz@eltownhall.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2025 3:57:10 PM

To: Sandi Anderson <sanderson@eltownhall.com>; Alicia Chandler <aliciachandler86@gmail.com>; Daniel Horgan
<djh@horganlawoffice.com>; Jason Deeble <jasondeeble @hotmail.com>; John Vilcheck <jrvilcheck@snet.net>; Mike
Bekech <taxman152@yahoo.com>; Nancy Johnson <njtutu23@gmail.com>; rannhardy@yahoo.com
<rannhardy@yahoo.com>; Steve Carpenteri <lymetavern@breezeline.net>; Jason Deeble

<jdeeble @eltownboardmember.org>; Karen Galbo <kgalbo@eltownhall.com>; James Lynch

<ljameslynch12 @gmail.com>

Cc: Tracy M. Collins <tmcollins@wallersmithpalmer.com>; Fair Rent Commission <frc@eltownhall.com>

Subject: RE: Fair Rent Commission Hearing for 9/24 is cancelled

Good afternoon,
The hearing scheduled for 9/24 is cancelled due to parties reaching an agreement through mediation.

Stacey Konakowitz

Human Resources Director

Town of East Lyme

108 Pennsylvania Avenue

Niantic, CT 06357

Phone: 860.443.9926

Email: skonakowitz@eltownhali.com

Please visit: East Lyme Human Resources (google.c
information

HR Office Hours: Monday-Thursday 8am-4pm, Friday 8am-11:30pm

o1i11) webpage for helpful shortcuts and

Town Hall Hours:
Monday - Thursday 8am - 5pm
Friday 8am - 11:30am




